

Bui Thi MAI

Foreign Attorney

TEL +84-24-6266-1901

FAX +84-24-6266-1903

E-MAIL maibt@jipyong.com

Ms. Bui Thi Mai advises on a wide range of Vietnamese laws as member of Jipyong's Hanoi office.

Ms. Mai has particular expertise in finance and has experience providing a wide range of advice in the area such as drafting internal regulations and transaction forms for Vietnam's leading banks, finance companies and securities companies. She is also an active law lecturer, having lectured the executives and employees of Vietnam's leading banks on finance laws for a long time.

Education

2011 Judicial Academy

2010 Hanoi Law University (LL.B.)

Experience

2023-Present JIPYONG Hanoi Office

2018-2022 JIPYONG Hanoi Office

2011-2017 Legal trainer, SBankTraining JSC

2010-2017 Lawyer, BASICO Law Firm

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2014 Vietnam

Languages

Vietnamese / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.